

## **About**

I have total of 4 years of experience in architectural sector, currently I m persucing Masters in Design (M.Des) Program from Indian Institute of Technology, Hyderabad (IIT-H). I m very creative person with deep interest in designing and solving issues with any artistic work combining it with technology. I am always ready to learn and experience something new. For me great work happens working with teams.

#### Contact



+91 9028265239 / +91 8356840925



akankalgi141@gmail.com md22mdes14002@iith.ac.in



Mumbai - 400022

aksh\_ankalgi

Вē

https://www.behance.net/ AkshayAnkalgi141

(in)

https://www.linkedin.com/in/akshay-ankalgi-216b63179/

### Education

2022-2024 -

INDIAN INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

Masters in Design (MDes)

Hyderabad

2013-2018 -

L.S.RAHEJA SCHOOL OF

**ARCHITECTURE** 

Bachelor in Architecture (BArch).

Bandra (East).

2011-2013 -

PMM ROTARY SCHOOL AND

JR. COLLEGE

Ambernath (East).

1998-2011 -

FATIMA HIGH SCHOOL Ambernath (West).

## Hard skills

Adobe Ilustrator

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe Indesign

Figma

Sketchup

Autodesk Revit

Autodesk CAD

Lumion

Blender

Microsoft office

## Achievements

 Short Listed for HUDCO Trophy for the year 2014-2015 at NASA

Special Mention Award for HUDCO Trophy for the Year 2013-2014 at NASA

Short Listed for HUDCO Trophy for the year 2015-2016 at NASA

# Experience

Designer IIT- Hyderabad work under Faculty

(2022-2023)

Worked as a designer in one of the project for School Lab in Hyderabad (Blue

Blocks international school)

Senior Architect ArchiLAb Design

(Dec 2020 to June 2022)

Worked on various Residential, commercial, institutional, and Government

Projects along with Public Interaction Space in VR.

Junior Architect Mihir Thaker Architects

(June 2019 to August 2019)

Worked as a junior architect for One Commercial Interior Project

Junior Architect Hemant Vora and Associates

(May 2018 to April 2019)

Worked as a junior Architect on Hospitality projects, commercial projects.

Internship Anil Nagarath and Associates

(Nov 2016 to March 2017)

Worked as an intern on varied Residential, Institutional, and Commercial

projects.

#### Interest

Interaction Design (AR/ VR), User Experience Design (UX Design), User Interface Design (UI Design), Graphics and Information Design, Space design, Ethnographic Design , Architectural and Interior Designing, Publication Design, Set Designing, 3D modeling and rendering.

#### Soft skills

Communication, Creativity, Adoptability, Team builder, Time management, Problem solving, Critical thinking, Leadership, Active listener, Ethical, Empathy, Patience, Detail oriented